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Amendment of Solicitation/Modification of Contract
AMENDMENT NO. 6
CURRENT BID OPENING DATE: January 5, 2011

Contract No.: DCKA-2010-B-0166
- Caption: Rehabilitation of Columbus Plaza, NE

RESPONSES TO REQUESIS FOR INFORMATION (RFIs):

Fort Myer Construction (December 20, 201())

1. Please provide type for the following light poles:
a. L28(sheet 130/172) — Response: 128 is a twin-20 pole.
b. LO7A-US, LO3A and LO3B(sheet 144/172) —Response: these are twin-20 poles.

2. Sheet 127/172(NPS electrical work) asks for removal of existing cables and repairs of existing
manholes.
a. Is PEPCO the owner of existing manholes and/or cables from NPS property?

- Response; yes
b. Is a PEPCO authorized contractor allowed to remove PEPCO cables?-

Response: Normally that is the standard practice.

3. On USRC portion of wortk, does Twin-20 pole fits over security bollard or in between security
bollards? ~ Response: in between.

4, C53 ENGINEER'S FIELD FACILITIES, states that the contractor shall furnish and maintain
one six (6) cylinder four wheel drive, fueled at all times, which passes the D.C. Motor Vehicle
Inspection, for the use of the engineer or other District representatives for the duration of the
project. This requirement is contrary to the current DDOT policy? Response: No it is not.

5. With regards to the requirement found on page 165 of the solicitation, that the “contractor shall
employ a full time public telation officer...” we have a seties of questions as mentioned

previously:

Should the contractor’s bid contain a maximumn, minimum or specific amount of
compensation ot payment for the position of public relations officer?

Response: This Is a job with average salary that will be approved by DDOT.

Will the contractor supervise the wotk of the individual?

Response: No, DDOT will. The person will report to Program Manager ditectly and
will work with fitll coordination with DDOT PR office.

To whom will this individual report on a daily basis?
Response: To DDOT



Is it expected that the contractor shall recruit, interview and hire this individual?
Response: Contractor & DDOT, but DDOT has the final approval

May this individual be an existing employee of the contractor or must this position be a new
hite or consultant?
Response: New Hire

Should this position be included in the certified payroll for the project?

Response: Yes

Capitol Paving of DC, Inc, (December 27, 2010}

1. On page 158 of Specification section C.47.7 for Security Bollards, the payment for concrete
paving for these bollards shall be paid under Ttem 608005. The same pay item is also mentioned for
the Removable Bollards and Secutity Bollards on Shallow Foundations on pagel60 & 165 of
Specification Section C.48.6 & C.51.12 where concrete paving will be paid under item 608005. Upon
checking the schedule of items, I cannot find this pay item. Is this an additional pay item?
Response: Item No. 608 005, which is Special item No. 608 992 and CLIN No. 0820 is
included in the Schedule of Items on Page 12 and description on Page 150 under Section
C.43.

2. On page 164 of Specification Section C.51.12 it states that the measurement of Security Bollards
for Shallow Foundation shall on a Lump Sum basis. Is it not that the unit of payment for security
bollards is per EACH item as mention on item 000506 on page 37 Response: This applies in the
areas where the existing sidewalk concrete is to remain.

Rustler Construction Inc. (December 22, 2010)

1. What are the specific concetns of the National Park Service (NPS) regarding the fountains and
monument? We need direction from NPS regarding the monitoring they are looking for: what kind
they will insist on, what level of monitoring, how often or how soon they are notified of exceeding
the allowable criteria.
a.  Isthe NPS concerned about the mortar loss between the
stone blocks on the west side of the monument? The mineral
striations that look like cracks in the stone blocks, also on
the west side?
2. If the concerns ate the vibrations generated by the construction, what levels will be
acceptable?
3. The item for Progress Photos includes 20 pre-construction photos, 10 of which are in the

tountain/monument area. This quantity would not adequately document pre-construction (existing)
conditions. Should there be an item for pre-construction surveys of the site without a linitation on
the numbet of photos? It will be difficult, at best, to prove that the construction caused or didn’t
cause damage to the NPS monument or fountains with only 10 photos.

4. Tiltmeters? Where?

5. Crack monttoring? Where?



RESPONSE: The NPS completed a full condition assessment of the Columbus Memorial
and fountains in 2010, "Columbus Memorial, Plaza and Fountains: Investigative Condition
Assessment and Report" by Oehrlein & Associates Architects, which can be provided to the
selected contractor. This report included vibration monitoring at the site, with four
monitors on the Columbus fountain and one monitor on the granite bowl fountain, The
existing conditions of these structures are well documented, including cracks, open joints,
areas of sertlement, etc. The NPS representatives will work with the contractor to identify
the areas of concern and apply monitors for the duration of construction, which will be
observed for signs of additional damage or structural instability. (In particular at the eagle
wings and cornice of the Columbus fountain.) Any signs of damage to historic structures
should be reporred to the NPS immediately and this will be a stipulation of the construction
permit issued by the NPS for this project on NFS property.

The contractor is welcome to offer more progress photos to documnent before/after
conditions; however, the NPS report does adequately document conditions in 2010.




